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vedlegg med mindre du kjenner igjen avsenderen og vet at innholdet er trygt.  

Dear recipient,  

Following you will find short answers to the NSL public consultation.  

1) Do you agree that it is a good idea to establish intraday auctions on NSL for market participants? 

Yes!  

2) Assuming that intraday auctions will be established, how many auctions would you suggest? Would you 
support a stepwise approach? Please explain your views  

Would it make any sense to align the auctions with the intraday auctions in rest of Europe? In other words, to have 
three auctions but maybe at other timeslots than rest of Europe. If there is no value in having three auctions, two 
might be enough. However, a stepwise approach would be supported.  

3) Would you have a preference of  

a. each ID auction covering a specific part of the day or  

b. each auction covers all remaining hours of the day  

Not a specific preference. However, as you mentioned in the description, the aim should maybe be to ensure an 
efficient use of the capacity and to be able to release capacity that was not used in the day-ahead market. 
Therefore, it should be designed in the best way possible to fulfill this goal. 

4) Taking into account the timing of other auctions within the IEM and in GB, at what time do you think we 
should run the intraday auction(s)?  

a. Morning  

b. Afternoon  

c. evening  

5) Do you support the setup of intraday trading in 30-minute MTU in GB and 15-minute MTU in Norway?  

The suggested approach would be supported. Seeing that market participants can use their standard MTU 
regardless of which country the operate in could make it easier to enter into the trading and also increase the 
participation.  
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6) Do you have any other comments to the design of the new trading solution?  

No specific comment. However, it would be nice to know if you see any shortcomings or challenges with the 
suggested solution and how these can be tackled.  

Kind regards, 
Nellie Eriksson  
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